GOVERNOR MICHAEL J. DUNLEAVY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: Thursday, May 25, 2023
FROM: Carrie Craig, RS RE: New/Transfer - Consent

A. 6131 Brilliance of the Seas: Royal Alaska Beverage Cruise Sales, LLC
Alaskan Waters
Common Carrier — Seasonal

New license application
Background investigations: complete

B. 6132 M/V Silver Whisper: Silversea Provisioning, LLC
Alaskan Waters
Common Carrier — Seasonal

New license application
Background investigations: complete

C. 6138 Chutine Warrior: Alaska Waters, Inc.
Alaskan Waters
Common Carrier — Seasonal

New license application
Background investigations: complete

D. 6139 Dreadnaught: Alaska Waters, Inc.
Alaskan Waters
Common Carrier — Seasonal

New license application
Background investigations: complete

E. 6143 Seven Seas Explorer: Seven Seas Cruises S. DE R.L. LLC
Alaskan Waters
Common Carrier — Seasonal
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New license application
Background investigations: complete

6144 Insignia: Oceania Cruises S. DE. R.L. LLC
Alaskan Waters
Common Carrier — Seasonal

New license application
Background investigations: complete



